



Stella Sander [©](#)

- artist -

## Biography

### Solo Exhibitions

2010 Open Studios Brandenburg  
2009 RESOLVE project gallery space, Day of the Open Yards, Teltow

### Group Exhibitions

2018 ArtagencyInt. Offenes Atelier Stahnsdorf  
2017 Galerie 102, Neue Kunst aus Pankow, Berlin  
2017 Galerie 102, Berlin Art Week Position: Curator  
2016 Galerie 102, PART I/2017 INTERNATIONAL ARTIST PROJECT, Berlin, Position: Curator  
2016 Pilotprojekt Fabrikantenvilla, Hofausstellung Stahnsdorf  
2015 BERLIN ART NIGHT, Mercstudios, Art Miami  
2015 ME, QQArt Galerie, Düsseldorf, Kunstpreis 2015  
2014 MY ROOM-YOUR DREAM, Altes Schloss Baruth  
2014 DER GLAUBE AN DIE MENSCHHEIT, private gallery, Berlin Art Week  
2013 OFFENE STUDIOS BRANDENBURG  
2012 MY CHAIR- MY LIFE, Curator Barbara Illmer, Open Air, Thalia Cinema, Ministry for Equality, Potsdam  
2010 KUNSTMEILE STAHDNSDORF  
2009 RESOLVE 2. Teltower Kunstsonntag  
2008 ANONYME ZEICHNER N°9 KUENSTLERHAUS BETHANIEN, Berlin Position: Artist  
2007-2008 HOME exhibition in my own house in Stahnsdorf near Berlin  
Artists: Melanie Manchot, Jacqui Chanarin, Till Gerhard, Stella Sander amongst others.  
Position: Curator, artist

### Project Experience

2005 Free-lance art-dealer and artists agent (representing 35 artists and designers), includes commissions from Inside Space Gallery and sales to private collectors

ArtAgencyInt. (Art Dealership, Consultancy & Promotion)  
Position: Director

Flowers East Galleries, Catto Contemporary Galleries, Inside Space Gallery  
Position: Consultant

'DRAWING ROOM', The Union, private members club, Soho, London  
Position: Curator

Partnership with britart.com

2004 EYE2EYE/RUNWAY Trade show as part of London Fashion week Position: Curator

2002 - 2003 'Moments of Being' an exhibition by German, London based artist/ set-designer Roswitha Gerlitz, Gallery 1.05 @The Tea Building Position: Curator and head of organization

Partnership with The Old Truman Brewery Position: Curator of the Old Truman Brewery Gallery

The Commodity Show @ The Loading Bay Position: Curator and head of organization  
'Supernature', an exhibition by fashion photographer Nicholas Clements, Deluxe Gallery Position: Curator and head of organization

London Calling, a charity auction to benefit disadvantaged children Position: Curator

1999 - 2002 HOAX @ THE LUX  
Position: Co-director, curator and creative consultant for the gallery and its art-events.  
HOAX showcases present collections of multiples or limited editions all for sale priced between £5 and £5000.  
The shows combine work from Hoxton-based artists with that from College graduates and high-profile British artists.

#### Hoax Showcases

1999- 2000 STEWED SCREWED TATTOED CRUSH  
Position: Performance artist  
GLITTER HAMPER  
"YOU ARE WHAT YOU BUY" Commissions included work by Cornelia Parker, Keith Coventry, Kenny Hunter and Sarah Waring, Stella Sander amongst others

1997 - 1999 MLP (Mandi Lennard Publicity), Fashion Press office  
1998 - 2000 BEYOND EXTENSIONS PERFORMANCE GROUP  
Position: Co-founder, film-maker, performer

#### Media Coverage

The Observer Magazine/Feature, The Money Channel (TV) by Tara Palmer-Tompkinson, Time Out, The Big Issue, Art Monthly, Frieze, Filmwaves, Lokal Report, Regional Rundschau, MAZ,

## Background

Full time training and award-winning, professional experience as an actor (Lee Strasberg, RADA Shakespeare training both London) and contemporary dancer in Munich (Jessica Iwanson), Paris (Ecole de Danse Bertin Poiree), London (training with the Urdang Dance Company) and New York (training with the Merce Cunningham Company). Certified Study of History of Modern Art, City Lit London. Born in Berlin and a resident of Paris, New York (performances for Moby and God is my Co-Pilot, Pyramid Club) and London for 20 years working as a dancer, actor, filmmaker, performance artist, fashion press officer, gallery owner and consultant, artist, now living near Berlin, working and exhibiting as an artist. Parents are painter Barbara Berghäuser and photographer and painter Wolf Sander †.

## Contact

TEL. 01779 642 618  
[artagencyint.stella@gmail.com](mailto:artagencyint.stella@gmail.com)  
[www.stellasander.com](http://www.stellasander.com)